
Memorandum
REPORT TO: City Commission

FROM: Shelby Hall
GVCTC Coordinator

SUBJECT:
Special presentation over the Prevention Needs Assessment and the Gallatin
Valley Communities That Care (GVCTC) Coalition Priorities

MEETING DATE: October 21, 2025

AGENDA ITEM TYPE: Plan/Report/Study

RECOMMENDATION: Receive information

STRATEGIC PLAN: 1.1 Outreach: Continue to strengthen and innovate in how we deliver
information to the community and our partners.

BACKGROUND:
Gallatin Valley Communities That Care (GVCTC) is a community-owned
coalition comprised of public health/safety professionals as well as
community members across the county. Our mission is to prevent behavioral
health problems in our youth before they happen. In our efforts, we have
recently analyzed the Prevention Needs Assessment for our county. In our
presentation, we will go over the value of this survey, the general results of
it, as well as what our coalition will be prioritizing to address in Gallatin
County.

UNRESOLVED ISSUES: None

ALTERNATIVES: None

FISCAL EFFECTS: None
 

Report compiled on: September 29, 2025
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